

HUNTINGTON

— UNIVERSITY —

State	State Education site	Complaint form site
Alabama	http://ache.edu/ Alabama Commission on Higher Education	http://ache.edu/ACHE_Reports/Forms/NRI/federal-reg.pdf Complaint Process
Alaska	https://acpsecure.alaska.gov/ Alaska Commission on Postsecondary Education	https://acpe.alaska.gov/ConsumerProtection State of Alaska Consumer Complaint information
Arizona	https://highered.az.gov/ Arizona State Commission for Postsecondary Education	https://ppse.az.gov/complaint Complaint forms
Arkansas	Arkansas Department of Higher Education http://www.adhe.edu/	Student Grievance form http://www.adhe.edu/students-parents/colleges-universities/student-grievance-form
California	http://www.bppe.ca.gov California Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education	http://www.bppe.ca.gov/forms_pubs/complaint.pdf California Complaint form
Colorado	http://highered.colorado.gov/Academics/Complaints/default.html Colorado Complaint Policy	http://highered.colorado.gov/Academics/Complaints/FileComplaint.aspx Follow the steps to file a complaint
Connecticut	http://www.ctdhe.org/ State of Connecticut Department of Higher Education	http://www.ctohe.org/POSA/StudentInfo.shtml#Complaint Connecticut Complaint Form Instructions
Delaware	https://www.doe.k12.de.us/Page/316 Delaware Higher Education Office	Student Complaints information - SARA https://www.doe.k12.de.us/Page/2983 https://www.doe.k12.de.us/sara
District of Columbia	http://osse.dc.gov/service/distanceonline-education-inquiries Office of State Superintendent of Education	http://osse.dc.gov/publication/state-complaints-policy-and-procedure DC consumer complaint site
Florida	http://www.fldoe.org/ Florida Department of Education	http://www.fldoe.org/schools/higher-ed/fl-college-system/about-us/complaints.stml Florida Department of Education complaint information
Georgia	http://www.gadoe.org/Pages/Home.aspx Georgia Department of Education	http://www.gadoe.org/Curriculum-Instruction-and-Assessment/Special-Education-Services/Pages/Formal-Complaints.aspx Georgia student complaint process information
Hawaii	http://www.hawaiipublicschools.org/Pages/home.aspx Hawaii State Department of Education	http://cca.hawaii.gov/hpeap/student-complaint-process/ Hawaii Student Complaint Process

HUNTINGTON

— UNIVERSITY —

State	State Education site	Complaint form site
Idaho	https://boardofed.idaho.gov/ Idaho State Board of Education	https://boardofed.idaho.gov/higher-education-private/private-colleges-degree-granting/student-complaint-procedures/ Policies and Procedures
Illinois	http://www.ibhe.org/ Illinois Board of Higher Education	https://www.ibhe.org/sara.html SARA complaints information
Indiana	http://www.in.gov/che/ Indiana Commission for Higher Education	http://www.in.gov/bpe/ Indiana Student complaint form
Iowa	https://www.iowacollegeaid.gov/ Iowa College Student Aid Commission	https://www.iowacollegeaid.gov/content/constituent-request-review iowa's link to form Constituent Request for Review
Kansas	http://www.ksde.org/504GrievanceProcedure.aspx Kansas Grievance Procedure	http://www.ksde.org/Portals/0/Legal%20Services/504%20Grievance.pdf Kansas complaint form
Kentucky	http://www.lrc.ky.gov/OEA/OEA_home.htm Kentucky Legislature Office of Education Accountability	Consumer Complaint Procedure (Section 13) http://www.lrc.ky.gov/OEA/complaints File online
Louisiana	http://regents.state.la.us/ Louisiana Board of Regents	https://regents.la.gov/divisions/planning-research-and-academic-affairs/institutional-licensure/sara/ SARA Information for Student Complaints
Maine	http://www.maine.gov/doe/ Maine Department of Education	https://www.maine.gov/doe/cds/dueprocess Complaint Procedures
Maryland	http://www.mhec.state.md.us/ Maryland Higher Education Commission	http://mhec.maryland.gov/institutions_training/Pages/career/pcs/complaint.aspx Complaint process http://mhec.maryland.gov/institutions_training/Documents/acadaff/MHECStudentComplaintForms.pdf Maryland Higher Education student complaint form
Massachusetts	http://www.mass.edu/ Massachusetts Department of Higher Education	http://www.mass.edu/forstufam/complaints/complaints.asp Massachusetts student complaint process
Michigan	http://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,1607,7-140-5373---,00.html Michigan Department of Education	www.michigan.gov/documents/mde/Complaint_grievance_form_125436_7_385723_7.doc Michigan online school complaint form
Minnesota	http://www.ohe.state.mn.us/ Minnesota Office of Higher Education	http://www.ohe.state.mn.us/mPg.cfm?pageID=1078 Minnesota Student Complaint Information
Mississippi	http://www.mississippi.edu/mcca/	http://www.mississippi.edu/mcca/downloads/studentcomplaintform.pdf

HUNTINGTON

— UNIVERSITY —

	Mississippi Commission on College Accreditation	Mississippi student complaint information and form
Missouri	https://dhe.mo.gov/ Missouri Department of Higher Education	https://dhe.mo.gov/resources/delinquentborrower.php Missouri complaint information
Montana	https://mus.edu/che/ Montana Postsecondary Education Institution	https://mus.edu/MUS-Statement-of-Complaint-Process.asp Postsecondary Educational Complaint Process
Nebraska	https://ccpe.nebraska.gov/ Nebraska's Coordinating Commission for Postsecondary Education	https://ccpe.nebraska.gov/student-complaints-against-postsecondary-institutions Student Complaint Process
Nevada	http://system.nevada.edu/Nshe/ Nevada System of Higher Education	https://www.nevada.edu/ir/documents/sara/SARA_Complaint_Resolution_Form_Rev_Protected.pdf SARA Complaint Form
New Hampshire	http://www.education.nh.gov/highered/colleges/index.htm New Hampshire Department of Education	https://my.doe.nh.gov/ESSWEB/HigherEducation/Complaint.aspx Sara Complaint Form
New Jersey	http://www.state.nj.us/highereducation/ State of New Jersey Higher Education	http://www.state.nj.us/highereducation/documents/pdf/OSHEComplaintForm.pdf Student Complaint Form
New Mexico	http://www.hed.state.nm.us/ New Mexico Higher Education Department	http://www.hed.state.nm.us/students/complaints.aspx New Mexico complaint information
New York	http://www.highered.nysed.gov/ocue/spr/COMPLAINTFORMINFO.html New York Complaint information	http://www.highered.nysed.gov/ocue/spr/COMPLAINTFORMINFO.html New York Complaint Information
North Carolina	http://vlc.nccommunitycolleges.edu/ North Carolina Community College System	http://www.nccommunitycolleges.edu/complaint-procedures-and-forms Complaint Procedures and Forms
North Dakota	https://ndus.edu/ North Dakota University System	Complaint Process for SARA https://ndus.edu/state-authorization-sara/
Ohio	https://www.ohiohighered.org/ Ohio Department of Higher Education	https://www.ohiohighered.org/students/complaints Ohio Complaint Process
Oklahoma	http://www.okhighered.org/admin-fac/sara/ Oklahoma State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement	http://www.okhighered.org/resources/Student-Complaint-Form/ Student Complaint Form
Oregon	http://www.oregon.gov/highered/pages/index.aspx Oregon Higher Education	http://www.oregon.gov/highered/institutions-programs/private/Pages/private-postsecondary-complaints.aspx Sara complaint information
Pennsylvania	http://www.education.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx Pennsylvania Department of Education	https://www.education.pa.gov/Postsecondary-Adult/College%20and%20Career%20Education/Pages/Students-Complaints.aspx#.VrJt71KF85o Pennsylvania Student Complaint Procedures

HUNTINGTON

— UNIVERSITY —

Rhode Island	https://www.riopc.edu/ Rhode Island Higher Education	http://www.ribghe.org/pdfs/BOGStudentComplaintProcessII011012.pdf Rhode Island Board of Governors Student Complaint Procedure
South Carolina	http://www.che.sc.gov/ South Carolina Commission on Higher Education	http://www.che.sc.gov/Portals/0/CHE_Docs/academicaffairs/license/complaint_procedures_and_form.pdf South Carolina Procedures for handling complaints
South Dakota	http://www.sdbor.edu/ South Dakota Board of Regents	https://www.sdbor.edu/administrative-offices/academics/SD-SARA/Documents/ComplaintForm-SD-SARA.pdf South Dakota SARA Complaint Form
Tennessee	https://www.tn.gov/thec.html Tennessee Higher Education Commission	https://www.tn.gov/thec/bureaus/student-aid-and-compliance/postsecondary-state-authorization/request-for-complaint-review.html Tennessee Complaint Review information
Texas	http://www.thecb.state.tx.us/ Texas Higher Education	http://www.thecb.state.tx.us/index.cfm?objectid=989FE9A0-2213-11E8-BC500050560100A9 Texas Student Complaint information
Utah	http://higheredutah.org/ Utah System of Higher Education	http://higheredutah.org/wp-content/uploads/2013/06/R952.pdf Discrimination and Sexual Harassment Complaint Policies
Vermont	http://education.vermont.gov/ Vermont Agency of Education	https://education.vermont.gov/documents/posts-secondary-program-complaint-resolution Vermont Complaint Resolution
Virginia	http://www.schev.edu Virginia State Council of Higher Education	http://www.schev.edu/index/students-and-parents/resources/student-complaints Virginia student complaint information
Washington	http://www.wsac.wa.gov/sara Washington Student Achievement Council	http://www.wsac.wa.gov/student-complaints Washington Student Complaint Process
West Virginia	http://www.wvhepc.edu/inside-the-commission/special-initiatives/state-authorization-reciprocity-agreement-sara/ West Virginia Higher Education Policy Commission	http://www.wvhepc.edu/wp-content/uploads/2014/10/Student-Complaint-Process-revised.pdf West Virginia SARA Student Complaint Process
Wisconsin	http://heab.state.wi.us/ Wisconsin Educational Approval Board	https://www.wisconsin.edu/student-complaints/ Wisconsin Student complaints
Wyoming	https://edu.wyoming.gov/ Wyoming Department of Education	http://www.communitycolleges.wy.edu/sara.aspx Wyoming SARA Complaint Process